1 BALDWIN STREET, uy PHONE: (802) 828-2295
MONTPELIER, VT 05633-5701 FAX: (802) 828-2483

STATE OF VERMONT
JOINT FISCAL OFFICE

MEMORANDUM
To: Joint Fiscal Committee members
From: Sorsha Anderson, Staff Associate
Date: February 18, 2021
Subject: Expedited Grant Requests — JFO #3036 and #3037

Enclosed please find two (2) items, which the Joint Fiscal Office has received from the
Administration. The VT Dept of Mental Health has requested an expedited review of JFO
#3037. As the grants are inter-related, both should be considered together. Please respond by
Wednesday, February 24, 2021.

JFO #3036 - $3,800,000 to the VT Dept of Health from the Center for Disease Control and
Prevention to increase and sustain the public health approach to suicide prevention. This grant
includes funding for three (3) limited service positions. Two (2) positions in the Dept of Health:
Public Health Programs Administrator and Public Health Analyst I11. One (1) position in the
Dept of Mental Health: Marketing and Outreach Coordinator. Grant amount is $760,000 per
year for 5 years.

[JFO received 2/16/2021]

JFO #3037 - $135,000 to the VT Dept of Mental Health from Vibrant Emotional Health for the
development of the 988-implementation plan to ensure compliance with the federal mandate for
universal access to suicide and prevention services by July 16, 2022. [Note: One (1) limited
service position is included within JFO #3036].

[JFO received 2/16/2021]

Please review the enclosed materials and notify the Joint Fiscal Office (Sorsha Anderson:
sanderson@Ileg.state.vt.us) if you have questions or would like this item held for legislative
review. If no response has been received by Wednesday, February 24, 2021, members will be
polled.
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